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MAYOR ROBERT GARCIA

CITY OF LONG BEACH
Date: May 21, 2019
To: Members of the City Council
From;: Mayor Robert Garcig%
Subject: City Council Standing Committees
RECOMMENDATION:

To receive and file the recommendation for a Council Membership.

DISCUSSION:

Long Beach holds a membership with the Independent Cities Association, and as a member,
Long Beach shall appoint a director to the Association. It is recommended that Councilmember
Roberto Uranga serve as the city’s appointed director.

SUGGESTED ACTION:
Approve Recommendation
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City of Long Beach Memorandum

Working Together to Serve

REQUEST TO ADD AGENDA ITEM

Date: May 17, 2019
To: Monique Del.aGarza, City Clerk
From: Mayor Robert Garcia)@

Subject: Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of May 21, 2017

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by
Friday, 12:00 Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via
the supplemental agenda.

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows:

To receive and file a Council Membership appointment.

Council Authorizing
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